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Republic of fhe Philippines
Department of Agriculture
BUREAU OF ANIMAL INDUSTRY

GaBAI sa Pag-unlad ng Paghahayupan

MEMORANDUM ORDER No. 23
Series of 2020

TO: VETERINARY QUARANTINE OFFICER/INSPECTOR
National Veterinary Quarantine Services

FROM: RONNIE D. DOMINGO, DVM, MSc.

Officer-in-Charge Director
DATE: JANUARY 17, 2020

SUBJECT: IMPLEMENTATION OF DA ADMINISTRATIVE CIRCULAR NO.12 S§.2019
“NATIONAL ZONING AND MOVEMENT PLAN FOR THE PREVENTION AND
CONTROL OF AFRICAN SWINE FEVER”

Relative to DA Administrative Circular No.12 entitled “National Zoning and Movement
Plan for the Prevention and Control of African Swine Fever” dated December 10, 2019, in
order to facilitate the movement of live swine, pork products and pork by-products to control
and prevent the spread of African Swine Fever to disease free areas in the country, all
Veterinary Quarantine Officers and Inspectors of the Bureau of Animal Industry - National
Veterinary Quarantine Services are hereby directed to be guided by the provisions of the said
Circular in the issuance of Shipping Permit and in the movement control of swine and its
products.

For immediate and strict compliance.




